EAST LULWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of East Lulworth Parish Council held on Monday 26th September 2022 at 7.00 pm in the Harness Room

Councillors

Present: Matthew Barnes (Chairman)

Jenny Manuel Jenny Strowbridge

Judith Jesty Annie Lovelass

In attendance: 1 Member of the Public

Liz Maidment (Clerk)

22/23/034 Public Participation Period

- a) The member of the public raised the subject of dog fouling, which is a regular occurrence throughout the village especially on the track towards the lake. It was acknowledged that it has been discussed a lot during Parish Council meetings and a letter has been drafted which will be sent to every householder. Due to a request for contact details within the letter it was agreed that a GDPR disclaimer needs to be included.
- b) It was asked if there would be a better way of communicating with residents rather than using WhatsApp and the Facebook page. It was suggested that there should be more community events however this should be completely separate from the Parish Council. Ideas for events include a Cheese and Wine evening, quizzes and Ploughman's Lunches. A newsletter will go out to residents asking if they would like to join a social committee to organise these events.
- c) Cllr Manuel thanked the Parish Council for the flowers.

22/23/035 Apologies

Apologies were received from Cllr Weld, Cllr Hauteville Bell and Dorset Cllr Beddow.

22/23/036 Declarations of Interest and Grant of Dispensations

There were no Declarations of Interest or Grants of Dispensation.

22/23/037 Minutes of the previous meeting held on Monday 18th July 2022

It was **resolved** that the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 18th July 2022 were an accurate record of that meeting and were duly signed by Cllr Barnes.

22/23/038 Unitary Councillor Report

The report was circulated prior to the meeting. It included information on the cost of living crisis and funding to improve electric vehicle infrastructure.

22/23/039 Planning Applications, Planning appeals or Tree Works

No planning applications were received.

22/23/040 Highways and Footpaths

a) Bypass update

No update

b) <u>Signage Improvement</u>

Cllr Barnes will contact the Community Highways Team Leader for an update on the sign.

22/23/041 Telephone Kiosk update

Cllr Lovelass thanked Cllr Barnes for painting the kiosk outside the Butterfly Conservation Office. The cheque for the defibrillator has now been issued. Cllr

Barnes discussed the fundraising efforts on BBC Radio Solent. Camp Bestival has donated £500 to the fund and £70 has been given via the Justgiving page. It was suggested that there should be another village quiz to be held in the Shoot Room although it was noted that space would be limited. Cllr Lovelass would ask Cllr Weld if he would be the quizmaster.

22/23/042 Camp Bestival

Cllr Lovelass and Cllr Barnes will attend the wash up meeting. The issue of the one way system will be raised as motorists completely ignored it due to it not being manned. The bollards should have been located further down the road so it would limit visibility as people went past it as they could see there wasn't any oncoming traffic. It was felt that nobody abided by the 20mph speed limit and there was far less security compared to previous years.

22/23/043 **Dog Fouling**

Item discussed 22/23/034/a

22/23/044 Bus Shelter Repair

The bus shelter has now been replaced by the Estate. It was asked by a resident if anybody uses the shelter and it was confirmed that children use it to catch the school bus.

22/23/045 Defibrillator Training

Stephen Pack has offered to run a free training session which will be open to all residents. He will be asked what dates he will be available and it will be organised from there. It was suggested that the training and other events should be included in a newsletter which will be distributed to all householders. A box of various accessories for the defibrillator has been delivered and it includes signage, an instruction manual and various stickers. Once it is running it will be automatically registered to the Community Heartbeat network.

22/23/046 Correspondence

- a) Household Support Fund Information for Pensioners. Citizens Advice are working with Dorset Council to administer the fund and are asking pensioners who live in the Dorset Council area and are struggling financially, to apply before funding is no longer available. People can apply online or by calling in to see Citizens Advice or visit their local library. **Noted.**
- b) Dorset Council Local Plan Cabinet update. The Cabinet is reshaping the new Plan and extending the timescale by two years to allow adoption in 2026. **Noted.**
- c) DAPTC E-News 29 July 2022. The DAPTC AGM will be online again similar to the two previous years. There will be a networking opportunity at Kingston Maurward and it has been provisionally booked for 9th March 2023. **Noted.**
- d) SAAA 2022 Opt-out Communication. DAPTC strongly advises taking no action to ensure that your parish or town council/parish meeting remains in the central scheme. **Noted.**
- e) Dorset Council Planning Engagement Session for Town and Parish Councils Invitation from Cllr. David Walsh. A forum will be held in Minster Hall at The Allendale Centre, Hanham Road, Wimborne, BH21 1AS at 13.30 pm on Tuesday 4th October. **Noted.**
- Tributes paid to Her Majesty The Queen. A tribute from the Lord-Lieutenant of Dorset and the Chairman of Dorset Council.

 The East Lulworth Book of Condolence is almost full with only a few pages empty. As well as it being available in St Andrew's Church it was taken around the village for residents who weren't able to visit the Church. It has also been signed by tourists visiting the Estate. Dorset History Centre made an announcement that they are not able to archive any more books at the moment as they have received over 40. They did say however if in future, parishes are sending any other documents over then they will see if the book can be collected as well. It was suggested that the East Lulworth book could be kept in the Estate Archives.

2022/23

- g) Operation London Bridge various updates. **Noted.**
- h) Cancelled: Tour of Britain Stage 7 (Dorset) cycle race.
 This was cancelled due to the police resources having to be assigned to the London Bridge Op. **Noted.**

22/23/047 Consultations and New Items for Discussion

No open consultations

22/23/048 Finance

a) Payment Schedule

The following payment schedule was proposed by Cllr Lovelass and seconded by Cllr Manuel. The cheques were signed by Cllr Manuel and Cllr Barnes.

Payee	Cheque number	Amount/£	For
Miss E Maidment	000516	£233.86	Aug-Sepl Salary
Miss E Maidment Stamps	000517	£45.38	Book of condolence &
Mr S Pack	000518	£64.80	Defib pads

b) To note the following payment

A cheque was raised on 9th September and the payment was formally agreed at the last meeting.

Community Heartbeat Trust

000515

£2196.00

Defibrillator

c) To consider and approve insurance quotes.

The following quotes were Zurich £167.44, BHIB £407.34, Gallagher would be £600 + and Norris Fisher no longer offers Parish Council insurance. It was proposed by Cllr Barnes and seconded by Cllr Lovelass to continue with Zurich. A cheque for £167.44 was duly signed by Cllr Manuel and Cllr Barnes.

22/23/049 Items for inclusion on next agenda

- a) It was commented upon that some of the gardens in the village looked slightly unkept. Some of the hedges need to be cut back as it is affecting sight lines. It was noted that the tenants rather than the Estate are responsible for the hedges and gardens.
- b) Some tins of paint and slug pellets have been fly-tipped behind some brambles at the Botany Farm layby. **Action:** The Clerk to report it online.

21/22/050 Date of the next Parish Council meeting

The next meeting will be held on Monday 21 November.

With no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 20.12hrs.

Chairman: Date:	Chairman:	Date:
Chairman. Date.	Olidiiiiidii	Date.